From: Michael Oberle

To: mike; Anita Weber

Cc: Blake Toncic; james.harrison; David Smith; CBO - Karl Schipprack; building
Subject: SVCA review of 456 Jacobs Street, Neustadt

Date: February-09-24 2:54:02 PM

Attachments: 240102 - 456 Jacob St Pre-Con Plan.pdf

SVCA Application to Alter a Requlated Area.pdf
Req Fee List 2023 - Authority Approved.pdf
SVCA map Weber.pdf

Zoning Map - Weber.pdf

Good afternoon Mike and Anita Weber,

This email is further to the emails of below regarding the above referenced property.
SVCA staff (Michael Oberle and Elora Tarlo) met with Mike today at 12:15pm. It was very nice to meet
with you, Mike.

| explained SVCA’s interest in review of the development on the property because of the natural
hazard features being the adjacent Meux Creek, its floodplain, wetlands/swamp, and the valley slope
of the creek that extends onto your property. The SVCA regulates the features named above, to
mitigate potential impact on new development from the natural features.

We conducted some measurements of the slope angle and identified the top of bank of the slope. We
have updated our SVCA mapping accordingly, based on the site visit information, it is attached as:
“SVCA_map_Weber”.

We understand from Mike W. that the current proposal is to add additions to the west side of the
existing building, however, the additions would not be located any closer to the top of bank of the
slope than the most western wall of the existing building.

From a SVCA regulations/permit perspective, in accordance with SVCA policies, an SVCA permit can
be issued to you for the proposal. What | will need from you once available:

1. Updated site plan and design/construction drawings, with updated revision date. Your current
site plan is attached for refence.

2. Completed SVCA application form, a form is attached for you. Not all areas of the form will be
applicable for your proposal.

3. SVCA application review fee. A fee schedule is attached and applicable areas highlighted for
reference. The SVCA fee will be based on square footage of the footprint of the proposal. You
also get credit for the $116 paid on January 19, 2024, when you started a file at the SVCA.

Once | receive the above, the SVCA permit should be issued to you within two weeks.

From a SVCA planning perspective, the SVCA will be circulated on the proposed zoning by-law
and/or official plan amendment to rezone and/or redesignated the property from the current
industrial use, to what you are proposing. SVCA does not have any concern for the rezoning, provided
the NE zone (Natural Environment zone) is updated to best reflect the site conditions, therefore,
please see the attached SVCA map: “SVCA_map_Weber” with SVCA’s recommended update to the
NE zone for the property. | have attached a current zoning map from Grey County GIS for comparison.
Although the NE zone is proposed to be larger on the property, it would still be about 15 metres away
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{ Sau een SAUGEEN VALLEY CONSERVATION AUTHORITY (SVCA) Application No.
Conservation A pp) |ICATION TO ALTER A REGULATED AREA

1078 Bruce Road 12

P.0. Box 150 Ontario Regulation No. 169/06, and amendments thereto,
Formosa, On NOG 1W0 Conservation Authorities Act, R.S.0., 1990, Chap. C.27, as amended. For Office Use

The SVCA will consider your proposal based upon the information that you provide in this application.
Please ensure that your proposal is clearly described and that all relevant information is included. Additional pages may be submitted as needed.

LANDOWNER INFORMATION

Name(s) Phone

Mailing Address City/Town

Email Postal Code
APPLICANT INFORMATION

[] Applicant is the Landowner or one of the Landowners; or

[] Applicant is acting on behalf of the Landowner(s) and has submitted written authorization from the Landowner(s) to SVCA.

Applicant Name Company Name

Email Phone

LOCATION OF PROPOSED PROJECT

Street Address Municipality/Town
Lot(s) and Concession(s) Lot and Plan No.
Other Location Information Roll No.

PROJECT DATES
Proposed Start Date Proposed Finish Date

COMPLETE IF CONSTRUCTION PROPOSED
Type of Project or Work Proposed

Intended Use of Building/Structure Present Use of Building/Structure
Square Footage (All Floors) of Existing Square Footage (Footprint Only) of Existing
Square Footage (All Floors) of Proposed Square Footage (Footprint Only) of Proposed

What is the height difference between the ground & the proposed building’s lowest exterior opening (e.g. door, window, vent)?

Basement/Cellar Proposed ves| | No[ ] Crawlspace Proposed vesl_| No[ | Deck/Porch Proposed Yes[ | No[ |

Equipment to be Used (e.g. excavator, bulldozer, etc.)

Any Other Relevant Information

COMPLETE IF FILLING, GRADING OR EXCAVATION ARE PROPOSED

Purpose of Filling/Grading/Excavation

Intended Use of Land When Finished

Volume of Fill to Add to Site Type of Fill and Source

Volume of Fill to Remove from Site Excess Fill or Spoil Relocated To

How much higher or lower will the proposed ground elevation be compared to existing?

(See Other Side)





EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
Proposed Method(s) of Erosion and Sediment Control During and After Construction

PLANS
A site plan must be included with your application. Check[V ] each box to confirm it is on the plans:

(One copy of each plan or drawing is to be submitted. Additional copies must be provided if requested by the SVCA).
[]1. Property dimensions.
|:|2. Nearest streets, roadways, laneways etc.
|:|3. Watercourses on or near the property.
|:|4. Existing buildings and structures and distance to lot lines, centre of road, watercourse etc.
|:|5. Proposed building or structure and dimensions including decks or porches.
|:|6. Proposed location of filling, area of excavation, dimensions and depths (if applicable).
|:|7. Elevation of finished floor, basement/crawlspace, any windows, doors, vents, or other exterior openings in relation to finished grade
[]8. Septic bed including mantle (if applicable).
[]9. North arrow.
|:| 10. Other relevant site features.

Additional plans or drawings should be included showing side views, cross-section, building foundation (if applicable) and details.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
e No work can be carried out until a permit is issued by the SVCA and all other necessary approvals are obtained.

e A non-refundable Application Review Fee must be paid when the application is submitted to the SVCA office. Several
methods of payment are accepted. Cheques may be made payable to “Saugeen Valley Conservation Authority”.

e The applicant is responsible for obtaining any other agency, government or municipal approvals as may be required.

e The information obtained on this application is a public record collected under the authority of the Conservation
Authorities Act and is accessible upon request in accordance with the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.

DECLARATION

Read Carefully Before Signing

e | declare the information in this application to be true;

e | agree to allow authorized representatives of the SVCA to enter onto the property to review this application;

e |recognize and accept that the information in this application is a public record and some or all of it may be released; and
e | understand that the payment of the fee does not guarantee permission from the SVCA.

Applicant Name (Print) X

X Date

Applicant Signature*

* Typed name will indicate a signature on digital applications.

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE

Fee Amount Received Date Application Received

January 2022






SAUGEEN VALLEY CONSERVATION AUTHORITY
REGULATION 169/06 AS AMENDED, PERMIT APPLICATION REVIEW FEES
AND RELATED REVIEW FEES

2023
(HST not applicable)
Application to Alter a Watercourse:
Minor Works $493
Standard Works $850
Major Works $2000
Complex Works $4007
Application to Alter a Regulated Area:
Minor Works $493
Standard Works $850
Major Works $2000
Complex Works $4007
Other Works:
Accessory Building $280
Secondary Building or Structure $280
Permit renewal (one year extension)
& permit amendments $130

Works Commencing
Without Permission (violation) 2 times applicable permit application review fee

Municipal Project (including counties) Regular applicable fee (as above)

Property Clearance (e.g. lawyer’s inquiry) $160
Within 5 business days response required $275
Stormwater Management Plan Review $135.00/Iot or large block

plus surcharge where applicable

Property Inquiry (Note: the Property Inquiry fee is deducted from the permit application review fee if the
application is received within one year for the same proposal.)

General verbal or email response No fee
File initiation and/or property specific response $116

(if landowner is only seeking to clarify SVCA interest on a property the file initiation fee may be waived)
Property specific letter response $280

Property specific letter response with site
inspection $493

Specific written response with site
inspection of large development area
proposal (greater than 1 ha) $920

municipal and county inquiries Same fee as the applicable
Specific Property Inquiry fee

Engineering Report Review (per report) $594
Golf Course Review $2018
Environmental Assessment Review: Minor - $440
Major - $795
New Municipal Drain Review $920
Municipal Drain Maintenance Review - no site inspection  $280
- site inspection $493
Aggregate Proposal Review $4678

Commercial Renewable Energy
Project Review 2 times applicable permit application review fee

Conservation Projects
(not SVCA Projects) One-half the applicable permit application review fee

See examples and definitions on reverse side of this page.

December 20, 2022
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EXAMPLES AND DEFINITIONS
These are summarized descriptions for guidance to applicants. The SVCA determines the applicable fee and exemptions.

Application to Alter a Watercourse
Minor Works examples: Pond clean-outs equal to or less than 0.5 ha (1.2 acres); watercourse crossings
(such as culverts) with an existing stream channel width equal to or less than 3.0 m
(9.8 ft); maintenance and repair of existing on-stream structures; docks, boathouses
and similar structures; streambank works equal to or less than 30.0 m (98.4 ft) in
length; channel clean-outs.

Standard Works examples: Watercourse crossings (above or below the bed) with an existing stream channel
width more than 3.0 m (9.8 ft) but less than 10.0 m (32.8 ft); streambank works more
than 30.0 m (98.4 ft) but less than 60.0 m (196.9 ft) in length.

Major Works examples: New ponds; new dams; watercourse crossings (above or below the bed) with an
existing stream channel width greater than 10.0 m (32.8 ft); modifications to existing
structures (on-stream or connected to the watercourse) where the dimensions or use
change substantially; streambank works that exceed 60.0 m (196.9 ft) in total linear
length.

Complex Works examples: Projects that qualify as ‘Complex Works’ are determined by the SVCA on a project-
specific basis and generally these projects require more SVCA review than for a
typical Major Works project. As a guideline, a Complex Works project has an
estimated cost of one million dollars or more, has multiple supporting reports
submitted, and/or a relatively large geographical area is involved. Linear
infrastructure projects are considered complex if sum of individual works permit
applications would exceed complex application review fee (all similar works of a
project are then covered by complex fee).

Application to Alter a Requlated Area (Development and/or Alterations)
Minor Works examples: Buildings and structures with a floor area equal to or less than 30.0 m2 (322.9 ft?);
carports and non-habitable public structures; filling and/or site grading where the
total quantity is 23.0 cu. m (30.1 cu yds)or more, but less than or equal to 765 cu. m
(1000.6 cu yds); retaining walls where slope instability is not a significant concern;
wetland or area of interference alterations that are linear (e.g. ditches).

Standard Works examples: Buildings and structures with a floor area more than 30.0 m2 (322.9 ft?) but equal to
or less than 278.9 m2 (3002 ft?); filling and/or site grading where the total quantity is
more than 765 cu. m (1000.6 cu yds) but less than or equal to 1530 cu. m (2001.2
cu yds); retaining walls and similar structures where there is potential for slope
instability.

Major Works examples: All buildings and structures with a floor area more than 278.9 m2 (3002 ft2); filling
and/or site grading where the total quantity is more than 1530 cu. m (2001.2 cu yds).

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

Definitions

Development includes new construction, reconstruction, additions, change of use, or increasing the number of
dwelling units, for buildings or structures. Also includes placing or removing any material, such as fill or soil, or site
grading. (This definition is condensed for the purpose of this Fee Schedule. For the full definition, see the
Conservation Authorities Act, Sec (28).)

Floor area is defined as the outside dimensions of the building or structure measured at the floor level nearest to the
average surrounding ground surface. Buildings or structures with cantilevered or raised sections are measured at the
floor level with the largest area. For a building or structure not completely enclosed by walls, the area is measured
assuming total enclosure (except carports and non-habitable public structures which are classified as Minor Works
regardless of size).

Altering a Watercourse Exempt Works means works involving a watercourse measuring less than or equal to 1.0
metre in width at the project site (measured between top of channel banks at normal flow), will not disturb more than 8
metres of channel length, will not cause flooding or erosion, and will not obstruct flow. Dams and ponds are not
classified as exempt under any circumstances.

Accessory Building means a non-habitable, free-standing building that is greater than 10.0 m? (107.6 ft?) in floor area
but less than 30.0 m2 (322.9 2ft). Larger buildings are classified as Standard or Major Works.

Secondary Building or Structure means a non-enclosed deck, veranda, or porch.

Filling Exempt Works means fill quantities less than 23 cu. m, the work is completed within one calendar year, is not
an ongoing filling project, the fill is comprised of inert, granular material, will not cause erosion or sedimentation, and is
not located on a steep slope, wetland, or dynamic beach.

Conservation Project means a project which the sole intent is to protect or enhance the natural environment and is
proposed by, or is in partnership with, a recognized conservation or environmental organization. Determination of
eligible projects is done on a case by case basis by the SVCA. SVCA projects may or may not be considered a
Conservation Project.

Engineering Report Review (Geotechnical, Coastal, Environmental Impact, or Floodplain study etc.) when not
accompanied by a planning application or a Complex Application.

December 20, 2022
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The included mapping has been compiled frol ‘
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(SVCA) is not responsible for, and cannot
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Western Ontario Orthophotography Project Parcel Fabric

2020 (SWOOP2020). These images were
taken in 2020 at 16¢m resolution by Mapcon
Mapping Ltd. They are the property of Saugeen
Valley Conservation Authority ©2021.
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from/to the west of the southwest corner of the existing building, and still be about 7 metres away
from/to the west of the northwest corner of the existing building, therefore your proposed additions
would not encroach into the SVCA recommended NE zone.

| trust that that the above is helpful for you at this time. Should you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me. | will wait for direction form you/the Municipality of West Grey before
proceeding with your file on my end.

| am copying on this email, the others from below, Blake and James; and as per SVCA practice, | am
copying Karl from the building department, and Dave from the planning department.

Kind regards,

Mike

Michael Oberle

Environmental Planning Coordinator

Cell: 519-373-4175

1078 Bruce Road 12, PO Box 150, Formosa, ON NOG 1WO0
WWW.saugeenconservation.ca
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